Steven Tamalon%;ehe

From: Erie Hazardy

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Riklah Mentayani; Yulida Hairiyanti; Rahmawati Romansyah; Riezki Artha Jingga;
Kasmadi; Steven Tamalonggehe; Julpi Dipriady

Cc: Rahmad Ariyadianto; Rizaly Hady; Bagus Ardianto

Subject: RE: Jadwal Key User Tanggal 25 Juni 2018_Tanjung

Dear Team

Sekedar mengingatkan untuk Jadwal tanggal 25 Juni nanti ya....
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Best Regards,

Erie Hazardy
Senior Analyst Service Operation

PT. Trakindo Utama

Tanjung Adaro Branch

Regional Integrated Support Area (RISA)

Hauling Paringin Road KM 68, Balangan, South Kalimantan.

Telp. +62 526 2022534, Fax. +62 526 2021520 Mobile +62 812 531 29640
erie.hazardy@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."”



